
RE: TAG Chair

Dear David, thank you.  I would like to recommend if possible to send leƩers soonest, as there is plan for a ‘save the
dates’ e-mail to go to TAG members, look forward to meeƟng in two weeks in Paris and Happy Easter to all!  Best, FA

Francisco Averhoff MD, MPH
CAPT US Public Health Service
Associate Director for Global Health
Division of Viral HepaƟƟs
NaƟonal Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral HepaƟƟs, STD, and TB PrevenƟon
Centers for Disease Control and PrevenƟon
1600 CliŌon Road, MS G-37
Atlanta, GA 30333
phone: 404-718-8501
fax: 404-718-8588
e-mail: fma0@cdc.gov

From: David Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>
Cc: Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge) <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Maia Lagvilava <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>;
Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <hij9@cdc.gov>; Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>
Subject: Re: TAG Chair

Dear Francisco
Thank you very much for your kind support.
 We are truly thankful to Dr. Ward for his tremendous input and we are welcome Dr.  Mermin as a chair of TAG. 
 Kind Regards
 David Sergeenko

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2018, at 00:23, Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov> wrote:

Dear Dr. Sergeenko,

As discussed, please find aƩached draŌ leƩers.

1. LeƩer to Dr. Ward thanking him for his service as TAG Chair
a. John Ward: jward@taskforce.org

2. LeƩer to Dr. Mermin inviƟng him to serve as TAG Chair in 2018
a. Jonathan Mermin: jhm7@cdc.gov

Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>

Thu 3/29/2018 9:18 PM

To:David Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge) <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Maia Lagvilava <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>; Nasrullah, Muazzam
(CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <hij9@cdc.gov>; Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>; Glass, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)
<iub1@cdc.gov>;
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Let us know if you have any quesƟons or concerns.

Best regards, FA

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

<TAG Letter Minister to JW draft 28 March 2018.docx>

<TAG Letter Minister to JM draft 28 March 2018.docx>
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